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Mastercreation TFS

From: Snehal Jadhav
Sent: 12 April 2024 11:18
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Chetan Bobade; Tushar Agale
Subject: RE: Please  active - Niki Arts

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please active below mention supplier code. 
 
Vendor name – NIKI ARTS 
 

 
 
Regards, 
Snehal jadhav 
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From: Snehal Jadhav  
Sent: 08 April 2024 17:41 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Please active - Niki Arts 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please find. 
 
Mail id-Pravin Gupta nikiartsss@gmail.com 
Contact no - 9028911211 / 9270491241 
 
 
Regards, 
Snehal Jadhav 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 April 2024 17:35 
To: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Please active - Niki Arts 
 
Please share email ID Contact Number. 
 

From: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 April 2024 16:27 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Please active - Niki Arts 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please active below mention supplier code. 
 
Vendor name – NIKI ARTS 
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Regards, 
Snehal jadhav 
 


